Livelx, Cathz

From: Schmadeke, Adrienne

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 10:24 AM

To: Lively, Cathy

Cc: Pritchett, Rita

Subject: RE: Disclosure for agenda 1.2.

Attachments: Brevard Renaissance Fair.pdf; Brevard Renaissance Faire.pdf

Good morning Cathy,

On behalf of Commissioner Pritchett, attached are two more emails received regarding Agenda 1.2.

Kind Regards,
Adrienne Schmadeke

Adrienne Schmadeke

Legislative Aide

Brevard County Commission, District 1
Commissioner Rita Pritchett

321.607.6901 | Adrienne.Schmadeke@brevardfl.gov
7101 S. US Hwy 1

Titusville, FL 32780

Please note:

Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from the
offices of elected officials are public records available to the public and media upon request.
Your email communications may, therefore, be subject to public disclosure.

From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 10:21 AM

To: Schmadeke, Adrienne <Adrienne.Schmadeke @brevardfl.gov>

Cc: Pritchett, Rita <Rita.Pritchett@brevardfl.gov>; Alward, Keith A <Keith.Alward@brevardfl.gov>

Subject: RE: Disclosure for agenda 1.2.

Good Morning Adrienne,

| will be sending out a revised Agenda Package including this below mentioned disclosure.
If you need anything else, please do not hesitate to let me know.

Have a great day.

Cathy
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Cathy Lively

Agenda Coordinator

Brevard County Board of County Commissioners
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, C301

Viera, FL 32940

(321) 633-2010

Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov

:*Arevard

County Manager's
C?mce

From: Schmadeke, Adrienne <Adrienne.Schmadeke @brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 11:28 AM

To: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>

Cc: Pritchett, Rita <Rita.Pritchett@brevardfl.gov>; Alward, Keith A <Keith.Alward@brevardfl.gov>
Subject: Disclosure for agenda I.2.

Good morning Cathy,

On behalf of Commissioner Pritchett, she has received the attached email regarding April 23 BOCC meeting
agenda I.2.

Kind Regards,

Advrienne Schmadeke

Adrienne Schmadeke

Legislative Aide

Brevard County Commission, District 1
Commissioner Rita Pritchett

321.607.6901 | Adrienne.Schmadeke@brevardfl.gov
7101 S. US Hwy 1

Titusville, FL 32780

Please note:

Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from the
offices of elected officials are public records available to the public and media upon request.
Your email communications may, therefore, be subject to public disclosure.



From: Scott Berner

To: Commissioner, D1
Subject: Brevard Renaissance Fair
Date: Monday, April 22, 2024 7:27:53 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Deeply consider allowing the Brevard Renaissance Fair to operate in wickham Park until they
can find a new and permanent location, or even help them.

Failure to consider the negative economic impact of the targeted legislation that prevents them
from operating, that I have yet to see or hear any legitimate public agreement to outside of the
new rules your board passed, will threaten all of your jobs. I will vote against all of you and I
will encourage everyone I know to do the same.

Thank you.

-Scott Berner



From: henn k

To: Commissioner, D1; Commissioner, D2; Commissioner, D3; Commissioner, D4; Commissioner, D5

Subject: Brevard Renaissance Faire
Date: Sunday, April 21, 2024 4:45:38 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Dear County Commissioners,

[ am a native of Brevard County and grew up a familiar face at several events, especially those
promoting the arts, going from patron to volunteer to worker. Over my 26 years, I have never
worked at a more beneficial event than the Brevard Renaissance Faire, for both the county and
the citizens. Because of this, | urge you to find a solution that benefits the Brevard
Renaissance Faire and the community as a whole.

Even if only focusing on this from a financial perspective, the Brevard Renaissance Faire has
only had a positive influence on the economy. Over nine years of festivities, we have brought
$450k to Wickham Park alone, close to $20 million to the county as a whole. Thousands of
people, myself included in the last two years, have come from out of town or even out of state
to support this festival. These visitors not only support us and the arts, but our county's
tourism industry through the hotel rooms they sleep in, the restaurants they eat in, and the
other forms of entertainment they visit while taking an extra day in Brevard. In short, taking
away the festival would only spell a significant cut in county income. I (along with these
thousands of people) would encourage you to reconsider your previous decision, for
yourselves and the community.

Sincerely,

Chenna Cook



